Freedom of Information Act
 
[bookmark: _Hlk49160574][bookmark: _Hlk53750980][bookmark: _Hlk53750961]I write further to your e-mail of 15 February 2021 regarding information held by Ipswich & East Suffolk Clinical Commissioning Group (IESCCG), West Suffolk Clinical Commissioning Group (WSCCG) and North East Essex Clinical Commissioning Group (NEECCG). Your request has been dealt with in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

In response to your request,


My questions 

1. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification? (Yes/No). If so, please attach a copy to your response to this request.
Yes, attached

1. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition and their parents or carers should have opportunities to be involved in developing an advance care plan? (Yes/No)
Yes

1. [bookmark: _Hlk54358312]Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition should have a named medical specialist who leads and coordinates their care? (Yes/No)
Access yes, not explicitly named

1. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition and their parents or carers should be given information about emotional and psychological support, including how to access it? (Yes/No)
Yes

1. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition should be cared for by a multidisciplinary team that includes members of the specialist paediatric palliative care team? (Yes/No)
Yes

1. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that parents or carers of infants, children and young people approaching the end of life should be offered support for grief and loss when their child is nearing the end of their life and after their death? (Yes/No)
Yes

1. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people approaching the end of life and being cared for at home should have 24-hour access to both children's nursing care and advice from a consultant in paediatric palliative care? (Yes/No)
Yes

1. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition and their families should have access regular short breaks for respite? (Yes/No)
Yes


If you require further information about your request, please contact me at the address below.
 
Please bear in mind that this information is subject to Ipswich & East Suffolk Clinical Commissioning Group, West Suffolk Clinical Commissioning Group and North East Essex Clinical Commissioning Group copyright unless otherwise indicated.  Unless expressly indicated on the material to the contrary, it may be reproduced free of charge in any format or medium, provided it is reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  If you re-publish or copy the information to others, you must identify the source of the material and acknowledge the copyright status.  Permission to reproduce material does not extend to any material that is the copyright of third parties.   You must obtain authorisation to reproduce such material from the copyright holders concerned.  For HMSO Guidance Notes on a range of copyright issues, see the HMSO web site: at http://www.opsi.gov.uk/advice/crown-copyright/copyright-guidance/index.htm 
Or contact:
 
HMSO Licensing Division
St Clements House, 2-16 Colegate
Norwich, NR3 1BQ
Tel: 01603 723000
 
If you have a complaint about the way your request has been handled, please write to me at the address shown below.  If you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request after exhausting our complaints procedure, please contact the Information Commissioner with details of your complaint:
 
Website:     http://www.ico.org.uk     
Address:     Information Commissioner's Office
      Wycliffe House
                   Water Lane
                   Wilmslow
                   Cheshire SK9 5AF
Tel:             0303 123 1113
 
I hope that we have been able to answer your enquiry to your satisfaction and that you find the information provided useful.
 
Yours sincerely




Tony Buckle
 
Risk Manager / FOI Lead
Ipswich & East Suffolk, West Suffolk and North East Essex Clinical Commissioning Groups
Endeavour House
8 Russell Road
Ipswich
IP1 2BX
01473 770212
Tony.buckle@suffolk.nhs.uk
Tony.buckle1@nhs.net 
 
www.westsuffolkccg.nhs.uk
www.ipswichandeastsuffolkccg.nhs.uk
www.neessexccg.nhs.uk/ 


